

ARTHUR JONES

Author, Writer and Translator

DETAILS

Contacts

New York City, United States arthurjonesofficial@gmail.com +55 11-993714736 Date / Place of birth 17/07/1990 New York City

PROFILE

Author and writer for over eight years. Inserted within the professional market and with a high experience and success within the field. Translator of more than ten languages and graduate of one of the largest international fluency schools. Polyglot and fluent in English, Spanish, Italian, and Portuguese. A connoisseur and experienced in diverse cultures, thanks to his international travels.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Translator, Walmart, New York City
MARCH 2014 — DECEMBER 2016

Writer, Fiverr, New York City

JANUARY 2017 - MAY 2020

EDUCATION

Literature, Columbia University, New York City

FEBRUARY 2017 - JANUARY 2020

Spanish, Wizard, New York City

JULY 2018 - AUGUST 2021

SKILLS		
Leadership	Communication	
Computer Skills	Ability to Multitask	
LANGUAGES		
English	Spanish	
Italian	Portuguese	